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Swapnil Sutar

From: Mohammed Ather <MohammedA@nandosindia.com>
Sent: 06 November 2024 16:56
To: Shadab Sukri
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Swapnil Sutar; Sameer Bhasin; Smrutika Thoti; Colin Nyoni; Ajit Singh; Amey Dahanukar; Sandeep Bhat; Sneha Rawat; Amit Bhayana; Shama Nair; Safdar Shaikh; 

pankaj@aradesign.in; Mohammed Ali Shaikh
Subject: Re: Fryer Urgent quote required Nando's Delhi T3 

Dear Shadab,  
 
Please get all these works done from your technical team.  
 
They can call me if they need any clarification on any equipment or its size.  
 
They need to takeout the measurements from Excel and match to the design provided in previous drawings shared by Ali.  
 
Alternatively, you can get this job done from your finalized vendor .  
 
 
Regards 
Ather  
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 3:56:37 PM 
To: Mohammed Ather <MohammedA@nandosindia.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sameer Bhasin <Sameer@nandosindia.com>; Smrutika Thoti 
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Colin Nyoni <cnyoni@nandos.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Amey Dahanukar <ameyd@aradesign.in>; 
Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Sneha Rawat <snehar@nandosindia.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Amit Bhayana 
<Amit@nandosindia.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Safdar Shaikh <safdar@meptekconsultants.com>; pankaj@aradesign.in 
<pankaj@aradesign.in>; Mohammed Ali Shaikh <MohammedAliS@nandosindia.com> 
Subject: RE: Fryer Urgent quote required Nando's Delhi T3  
  
Dear Ather, 
We need exact sizes of Hood for PR Processing, please share  
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Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Mohammed Ali Shaikh <MohammedAliS@nandosindia.com>  
Sent: 06 November 2024 11:54 AM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Mohammed Ather <MohammedA@nandosindia.com> 
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
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Shadab, 
  
Please refer to the attached shop drawings for the Main Hood and Oven Hood, recently used in our RMZ projects, for your reference. 
  
Please note that the hood sizes vary depending on the alignment of the main prep line at each location 
  
Regards 
Ali 
  
  

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 31 October 2024 12:40 
To: Mohammed Ather <MohammedA@nandosindia.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sameer Bhasin <Sameer@nandosindia.com>; Smrutika Thoti 
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Colin Nyoni <cnyoni@nandos.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Amey Dahanukar <ameyd@aradesign.in>; 
Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Sneha Rawat <snehar@nandosindia.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Mohammed Ali Shaikh 
<MohammedAliS@nandosindia.com>; Amit Bhayana <Amit@nandosindia.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Safdar Shaikh 
<safdar@meptekconsultants.com>; pankaj@aradesign.in 
Subject: RE: Fryer Urgent quote required Nando's Delhi T3  
  
Dear Ather, 
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Please share Hood Sizes  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Mohammed Ather <MohammedA@nandosindia.com>  
Sent: 31 October 2024 12:04 AM 
To: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Sneha Rawat <snehar@nandosindia.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Mohammed Ali Shaikh 
<MohammedAliS@nandosindia.com>; Amit Bhayana <Amit@nandosindia.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Safdar Shaikh 
<safdar@meptekconsultants.com>; pankaj@aradesign.in 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Sameer Bhasin 
<Sameer@nandosindia.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Colin Nyoni <cnyoni@nandos.com>; Ajit Singh 
<ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Amey Dahanukar <ameyd@aradesign.in> 
Subject: RE: Fryer Urgent quote required Nando's Delhi T3  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Sandeep,  
  
You may please negotiate the best possible rates with the vendor, considering all airport locations and a potential bulk purchase,  Since we have previously used gas-
operated equipment, there’s no existing rate contract for this item. ( We must discuss on the grids of Front Grill and Fryer model with ops for the confirmation)  
  
@Amit Bhayana Request your confirmation on the proposed electrical grill and fryer for the airport.  
  
  
@pankaj@aradesign.in @Safdar Shaikh I trust you have factored the required electrical load for these items into your plans. Please also work with Sandeep and the 
equipment fabrication team on the back grill load details. 
  
@Shama Nair May I request that you and your team review all the drawings and details thoroughly? Please raise any flags if there are challenges or if additional 
information is needed related to execution or equipment requirements. If necessary, they can set up a call to review the MEP and interior drawings in detail with myself 
and designers, specific on discussing execution and with MEP needs for equipment in the BOH area. 
  
  
Regards, 
Ather 
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From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 3:47 PM 
To: Sneha Rawat <snehar@nandosindia.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Mohammed Ali Shaikh <MohammedAliS@nandosindia.com>; Anshul Bhayana 
<Anshul@nandosindia.com>; Mohammed Ather <MohammedA@nandosindia.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fryer Urgent quote required Nando's Delhi T3  
  
Dear Ather /Ali /Sneha , 
  
In reference to the previous email, we have received a quote for the Electrolux Front Grill (as per the model numbers provided). Additionally, we understand from Saikat 
Das (Electrolux team ) that you have approved the Electrolux gas-operated fryer for upcoming Nandos outlets , and now He  has quoted an equivalent electric model, 
391339.  
  
I have attached Specification & quotes for same , Please confirm so we can proceed with the order. 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards  
Sandeep Bhat  
Senior Manager Purchase  
Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd 
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor 
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018 
Mob : 9821945599 
  
  
  

From: Saikat Das <Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com>  
Sent: 30 October 2024 10:36 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sneha Rawat <snehar@nandosindia.com>; Mohammed Ather <MohammedA@nandosindia.com>; Sneha Rawat <snehar@nandosindia.com>; Mohammed Ali Shaikh 
<MohammedAliS@nandosindia.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Fryer Urgent quote required Nando's Delhi T3  
  
Dear Sir,  
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Greetings from Electrolux Professional !! 
  
In reference to your requirement for Nando’s, please find attached the specification sheet and proposal.  
Kindly note the products are available in stock in factory, do let us know the timeline for delivery, prices offered via sea freight and for Air freight additional charges will be 
applicable.  
  
Please let us know for any assistance and looking forward to hear from you.    
  
Thanks & Regards 
Saikat Das 
  
Key Accounts Manager, India  
Electrolux Professional  
M: +91 83830 37554 
Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com 

  

  

Classification: INTERNAL 

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 24 October 2024 17:24 
To: Saikat Das <Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com> 
Cc: Sneha Rawat <snehar@nandosindia.com>; Mohammed Ather <MohammedA@nandosindia.com>; Sneha Rawat <snehar@nandosindia.com>; 
Mohammed Ali Shaikh <MohammedAliS@nandosindia.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Fryer Urgent quote required Nando's Delhi T3  
Importance: High  
  
NOTICE: This email originated from outside of Electrolux Professional. Be careful of attachments and links. Report suspicious emails using Phish Alert Report button. 
  
Dear Saikat . 
  
Reference to discussion please quote for Electric fryer which is equivalent to Gas fryer supplied to Nandos outlets  
  
  
  
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
  
  
  
  
  

From: Sandeep Bhat  
Sent: 24 October 2024 16:23 
To: Saikat Das <Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com> 
Cc: Sneha Rawat <snehar@nandosindia.com>; Mohammed Ather <MohammedA@nandosindia.com>; Sneha Rawat <snehar@nandosindia.com>; Mohammed Ali Shaikh 
<MohammedAliS@nandosindia.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Urgent quote required Nando's Delhi T3  
  
Dear Saikat , 
  
Reference to discussion we are coming up with Nando’s @ Delhi T3 airport kindly quote for Modular Cooking Range Line 700XP Full Module Electric Char- Grill Top 
371240 (E7GREHGS0U), also let us know the availability /lead time & freight charges in case need to airfreight  
  
quote should be in the name of                
Travel Food services ( Delhi Terminal 3 ) Pvt Ltd  
                
  
Thanks & Regards  
Sandeep Bhat  
Senior Manager Purchase  
Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd 
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor 
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018 
Mob : 9821945599 
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This email and any attached files is for the attention of the intended recipient. The email and any attachments may contain material that is confidential, 
privileged and/or attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient: (a) contact the sender immediately and delete from your system all copies of the 
email including any attachments. (b) do not read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. Any such unauthorized use may be unlawful. 
E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or 
contain viruses. The sender therefore cannot accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail 
transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. The protection of your personal data matters to us. The Electrolux Professional 
Group https://www.electroluxprofessionalgroup.com/ This email and any attached files is for the attention of the intended recipient. The email and any 
attachments may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient: (a) contact the sender 
immediately and delete from your system all copies of the email including any attachments. (b) do not read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or 
any part of it. Any such unauthorized use may be unlawful. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be 
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore cannot accept liability for any errors or omissions in 
the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. The protection of your 
personal data matters to us. The Electrolux Professional Group https://www.electroluxprofessional.com/corporate/  


